
AGENDA 
OLIVIA CITY COUNCIL MEETING  
CITY HALL COUNCIL CHAMBERS 
TUESDAY, JANUARY 16 at 5:30 PM  

Join via Zoom.us              Meeting ID:837 0055 8433      Passcode: 56277 
 

 
5:30 PM Work Session with City Attorney Pamela Whitmore to review the Open Meeting Law 

 
PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 

1) CALL TO ORDER AND DETERMINATION OF A QUORUM 
Councilors:  Baumgartner       Ebbers       Ferguson       Mayor Hawkinson       Padrnos  

2) PUBLIC FORUM 
A) When addressing the Council, please provide your name for the meeting record 
B) Speaking times will be limited to 3-minutes 

3) AGENDA APPROVAL 
4) CONSENT AGENDA 

A) Regular Meeting Minutes of January 2, 2024  
B) Resolution 2024-18, Gambling Exempt Permit for Corn Capital Days Inc 
C) Confirm Mayoral Appointment of Mary Jo Halliday to the Planning Commission 
D) December Disbursements 

5) DISCUSSION / BUSINESS ITEMS 
A) Public Works – Snow Plow Truck Quotes 

6) REPORTS 
A) Reports of Council / Staff 

7) NOTICES AND COMMUNICATIONS 
8) CLOSED SESSION - Closed in Accordance with MN Statute 13.05D Subd 3(c)(1)  

A) Discussion Regarding Appraisals and Asking Prices for Possible Sale of Real Property: PID #’s 35-05260-00, 35-
05261-00, 35-05275-00 and 35-05255-00 

9) ADJORNMENT 



REGULAR MEETING MINUTES 
Tuesday, January 2, 2024 

CALL TO ORDER AND DETERMINATION OF A QUORUM 

The Regular Meeting of the City Council of the City of Olivia, Minnesota, was called to order by Mayor 
Hawkinson at 5:30 P.M. 

Council Members Present: Matt Baumgartner, George Ebbers, Blanca Ferguson, Mayor Hawkinson and 
Landon Padrnos. 

Others present: Elizabeth Torkelson, City Administrator; Jason Krumheuer, Police Chief; Pam 
Whitmore, City Attorney (zoom); Cory Hebrink, Business Owner; Ross Okins, Renville County Register; 
Taxpayer (zoom), Jasmine Miller, Deputy Clerk. 

PUBLIC FORUM 

Mayor Hawkinson temporarily suspended the regular meeting and opened the public forum at 5:31 P.M. 

Cory Hebrink shared that he attended the last meeting and appreciated the electrical fund presentation. In 
the future he would like discussion items to be open for public comment. He informed the Council that he 
has been following the electrical fund for a few years and feels like the City continues to take advantage 
by increasing the rates. Hebrink stated that the PUC did create new goals in 2021 and 2022 and 
questioned a lack of communication between all the entities. Asked the City to strive to be as proactive as 
they can. He highlighted getting more of the grid buried underground, upgrade the system and look into 
the electrical fund balance. Hebrink stated that it does matter how much we raise rates, if we are not going 
to look into where this money is going then he suggested it wasn’t going to be good.  

No other public comments were offered so Mayor Hawkinson reopened the regular meeting at 5:37 P.M. 

AGENDA  

Motion by Ferguson, second by Padrnos to approve the agenda as presented. Motion passed 
unanimously.  

CONSENT AGENDA 

Motion by Ebbers, second by Padrnos to approve the Consent Agenda. Motion passed unanimously. 

A) Regular Meeting Minutes of December 18, 2023
B) Work Session Meeting Minutes of December 18, 2023
C) Resolution 2024-01, Approval of 2024 Annual Resolution
D) Resolution 2024-02, Data Inventory Responsible Parties
E) Resolution 2024-03, Corporate Authorization Resolution 4M/PMA 2024 Signatories
F) Resolution 2024-04, Corporate Authorization Resolution FM Bank 2024 Signatories
G) Resolution 2024-05, Corporate Authorization Resolution HomeTown Bank 2024 Signatories
H) Resolution 2024-06, Corporate Authorization Resolution MBS 2024 Signatories
I) Resolution 2024-07, Corporate Authorization Resolution RBC/Aegis 2024 Signatories
J) Resolution 2024-08, Step Movement for Dave Ervin
K) Resolution 2024-09, Step Movement for Marissa Castillo
L) Resolution 2024-10, Step Movement for Jodi Gilberts
M) Resolution 2024-11, Step Movement for Scott Forsman
N) Resolution 2024-12, Step Movement for Colby Schroeder
O) Resolution 2024-13, Hiring of Patrol Officer Marcus Jakes
P) Resolution 2024-14, Approval of Donation/Contributions
Q) Resolution 2024-15, Gambling Exempt Permit for Church of St. Mary of Bird Island



R) Resolution 2024-16, Uniform Contract for Cogeneration and Small Power Production Facilities 
S) Resolution 2024-17, Approving a Permit for a 1 Day Temporary On-Sale Liquor License to the 

Olivia Chamber of Commerce 
T) Confirm Mayoral Appointment of Ben Aaseth to the Planning Commission 
U) Confirm Mayoral Appointment of Allan Clouse to the Planning Commission 

DISCUSSION / BUSINESS ITEMS 

Public Hearing for Ordinance 2024-01, Fine and Fee Schedule 

Motion by Ferguson, second by Ebbers to approve Ordinance 2024-01, Fine and Fee Schedule. Motion 
passed unanimously.  

At 5:39 P.M. Mayor Hawkinson temporarily recessed the regular meeting and opened the public hearing.  

Torkelson reported that the fine and fee schedule was reviewed by Council on December 18, 2024. It is 
best practice to hold a public forum when making changes to the fine and fee schedule.  

No other public comments were offered so Mayor Hawkinson reopened the regular meeting at 5:40 P.M. 

No additional items or new business items were presented. 

REPORTS 

Reports of Council / Staff 

Torkelson reported that the final draft of the Comprehensive Plan is available on the City of Olivia’s 
website and encouraged the public to review and comment on the document. Torkelson also shared that 
Antonio will be in attendance on February 5th to present during the public hearing regarding the 
Comprehensive Plan. Torkelson also notified Council that Whitmore will be starting the meeting with a 
Work Session on Open Meeting Law on January 16th.  

Padrnos reported that the Pool has been filled, but an opening date is still unknown.  

Mayor Hawkinson shared that the Winter Warm Up Event will be held on Friday, January 26th at Max’s. 
Tickets are available at the Olivia Liquor Store. 

No additional reports were presented.  

ADJOURNMENT 

Motion by Ferguson, second by Padrnos: to adjourn the meeting at 5:44 P.M.  Motion passed 
unanimously. 

 
 
 

________________________________   
Jon Hawkinson, Mayor 

 
Attest: ________________________ 
 Jasmine Miller, City Clerk 



CITY OF OLIVIA 
RESOLUTION NO. 2024-18 

 
A Resolution Acknowledging the Off-Site Gambling Premises Permit Requested by Corn Capital 

Days Inc is Located within City Limits and Granting Local Approval 
 

WHEREAS, the City of Olivia has been notified that Corn Capital Days Inc. is planning to hold a raffle 
event on Sunday, July 28, 2024; and 
 

WHEREAS, the State of Minnesota requires an application, from the Minnesota Lawful 
Gambling Board to be completed for authorization, form LG220; and 
 

WHEREAS, the premise location is the Olivia Regional Airport, 2725 Lincoln Avenue West, Olivia, 
Minnesota 56277; and 
 

WHEREAS, the Olivia City Council desires to encourage the on-going work of non-profit and community-
service organizations within the City; and 
 

BE IT RESOLVED the City acknowledges receipt of LG220 Application to Conduct Off-Site Gambling to 
the State of Minnesota Gambling Control Board being submitted by Corn Capital Days Inc.; 
 

THEREFORE, BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the City Council of the City of Olivia has 
determined the off-site gambling premises for the raffle event that is to be held at the Olivia Regional Airport, 
2725 Lincoln Avenue West, Olivia, Minnesota 56277 by the Corn Capital Days Inc. is within City Limits and is 
hereby approved with no waiting period by the Olivia City Council. 

 
 

Adopted by the City Council of the City of Olivia this 16th day of January, 2024. 
 

  
 
 

 
Jon Hawkinson, Mayor 

 
 
 

ATTEST:  ______________________ 
     Jasmine Miller, City Clerk 

 











 1/03/2024  1:33 PM                                CHECK RECONCILIATION REGISTER                                           PAGE:   1

COMPANY:  999 - Pooled Cash Fund                                                          CHECK DATE:     12/01/2023 THRU 12/31/2023

ACCOUNT:  10100           Pooled Cash                                                     CLEAR DATE:      0/00/0000 THRU 99/99/9999

TYPE:     Bank Draft, Check, EFT                                                          STATEMENT:       0/00/0000 THRU 99/99/9999

STATUS:   All                                                                             VOIDED DATE:     0/00/0000 THRU 99/99/9999

FOLIO:    All                                                                             AMOUNT:           0.00 THRU 999,999,999.99

                                                                                          CHECK NUMBER:       000000 THRU     999999

     ACCOUNT          --DATE--  --TYPE--  NUMBER  ---------DESCRIPTION----------  ----AMOUNT---    STATUS  FOLIO  CLEAR DATE

 

BANK DRAFT:         ----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

     10100           12/08/2023 BANK-DRAFT001685  American Bank                       12,809.60CR   OUTSTND   A    0/00/0000

     10100           12/08/2023 BANK-DRAFT001686  MN Department of Revenue             2,597.17CR   OUTSTND   A    0/00/0000

     10100           12/08/2023 BANK-DRAFT001687  PERA                                10,603.88CR   OUTSTND   A    0/00/0000

     10100           12/08/2023 BANK-DRAFT001688  Olivia, City of                        437.17CR   OUTSTND   A    0/00/0000

     10100           12/08/2023 BANK-DRAFT001689  HealthEquity, Inc.                   3,031.94CR   OUTSTND   A    0/00/0000

     10100           12/08/2023 BANK-DRAFT001690  MassMutual Retirement Services         225.00CR   OUTSTND   A    0/00/0000

     10100           12/13/2023 BANK-DRAFT001691  Casey's Business MasterCard          5,179.01CR   OUTSTND   A    0/00/0000

     10100           12/13/2023 BANK-DRAFT001692  CenterPoint Energy                   1,612.63CR   OUTSTND   A    0/00/0000

     10100           12/13/2023 BANK-DRAFT001693  Global Payments/OpenEdge             3,983.79CR   OUTSTND   A    0/00/0000

     10100           12/13/2023 BANK-DRAFT001694  US Bank Purchasing Card Progra       1,827.67CR   OUTSTND   A    0/00/0000

     10100           12/18/2023 BANK-DRAFT121823  General Sales Tax Payment           12,793.00CR   OUTSTND   G    0/00/0000

     10100           12/18/2023 BANK-DRAFT121824  Liq Sales Tax Payment                9,019.00CR   OUTSTND   G    0/00/0000

     10100           12/20/2023 BANK-DRAFT001701  AFLAC                                  125.94CR   OUTSTND   A    0/00/0000

     10100           12/20/2023 BANK-DRAFT001702  Colonial Life Insurance                490.40CR   OUTSTND   A    0/00/0000

     10100           12/22/2023 BANK-DRAFT001695  American Bank                       14,882.08CR   OUTSTND   A    0/00/0000

     10100           12/22/2023 BANK-DRAFT001696  MN Department of Revenue             3,146.54CR   OUTSTND   A    0/00/0000

     10100           12/22/2023 BANK-DRAFT001697  PERA                                12,754.37CR   OUTSTND   A    0/00/0000

     10100           12/22/2023 BANK-DRAFT001698  Olivia, City of                        437.19CR   OUTSTND   A    0/00/0000

     10100           12/22/2023 BANK-DRAFT001699  HealthEquity, Inc.                   3,031.94CR   OUTSTND   A    0/00/0000

     10100           12/22/2023 BANK-DRAFT001700  MassMutual Retirement Services         225.00CR   OUTSTND   A    0/00/0000

     10100           12/22/2023 BANK-DRAFT001703  American Bank                        5,331.26CR   OUTSTND   A    0/00/0000

     10100           12/27/2023 BANK-DRAFT001704  HealthEquity, Inc.                      41.30CR   OUTSTND   A    0/00/0000

     10100           12/27/2023 BANK-DRAFT001705  Missouri River Energy Services      43,278.49CR   OUTSTND   A    0/00/0000

     10100           12/27/2023 BANK-DRAFT001706  Renville Sibley Coop Pow.               48.67CR   OUTSTND   A    0/00/0000

CHECK:              ----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

     10100           12/13/2023 CHECK     067127  Abdo LLP                             1,650.00CR   OUTSTND   A    0/00/0000

     10100           12/13/2023 CHECK     067128  Active911, Inc.                        450.00CR   OUTSTND   A    0/00/0000

     10100           12/13/2023 CHECK     067129  Adult Client Training Services       1,260.00CR   OUTSTND   A    0/00/0000

     10100           12/13/2023 CHECK     067130  Amazon Capital Services, Inc.        1,528.15CR   OUTSTND   A    0/00/0000

     10100           12/13/2023 CHECK     067131  VOID CHECK                               0.00     OUTSTND   A    0/00/0000

     10100           12/13/2023 CHECK     067132  Anderson,Larson,Klaassen,Dahla       5,350.00CR   OUTSTND   A    0/00/0000

     10100           12/13/2023 CHECK     067133  B & B Transformer, Inc.             17,915.46CR   OUTSTND   A    0/00/0000

     10100           12/13/2023 CHECK     067134  Balderston, Neil                     2,234.78CR   OUTSTND   A    0/00/0000

     10100           12/13/2023 CHECK     067135  Benson, City of                      2,300.30CR   OUTSTND   A    0/00/0000

     10100           12/13/2023 CHECK     067136  Bethesda                             8,562.75CR   OUTSTND   A    0/00/0000

     10100           12/13/2023 CHECK     067137  Border States Electric Supply        1,359.34CR   OUTSTND   A    0/00/0000

     10100           12/13/2023 CHECK     067138  BREAD, LLC, Olivia Innovation          105.00CR   OUTSTND   A    0/00/0000

     10100           12/13/2023 CHECK     067139  BreakThru Beverage MN Wine & S       2,700.56CR   OUTSTND   A    0/00/0000

     10100           12/13/2023 CHECK     067140  CenturyLink Business Service           406.20CR   OUTSTND   A    0/00/0000

     10100           12/13/2023 CHECK     067141  Cintas Corporation                     179.62CR   OUTSTND   A    0/00/0000

     10100           12/13/2023 CHECK     067142  Community Design Group               6,218.20CR   OUTSTND   A    0/00/0000

     10100           12/13/2023 CHECK     067143  Dakota Supply Group                  1,043.17CR   OUTSTND   A    0/00/0000

     10100           12/13/2023 CHECK     067144  Election Systems & Software, I         160.00CR   OUTSTND   A    0/00/0000



 1/03/2024  1:33 PM                                CHECK RECONCILIATION REGISTER                                           PAGE:   2

COMPANY:  999 - Pooled Cash Fund                                                          CHECK DATE:     12/01/2023 THRU 12/31/2023

ACCOUNT:  10100           Pooled Cash                                                     CLEAR DATE:      0/00/0000 THRU 99/99/9999

TYPE:     Bank Draft, Check, EFT                                                          STATEMENT:       0/00/0000 THRU 99/99/9999

STATUS:   All                                                                             VOIDED DATE:     0/00/0000 THRU 99/99/9999

FOLIO:    All                                                                             AMOUNT:           0.00 THRU 999,999,999.99

                                                                                          CHECK NUMBER:       000000 THRU     999999

     ACCOUNT          --DATE--  --TYPE--  NUMBER  ---------DESCRIPTION----------  ----AMOUNT---    STATUS  FOLIO  CLEAR DATE

 

CHECK:              ----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

     10100           12/13/2023 CHECK     067145  Farm-Rite Equipment Inc.               301.62CR   OUTSTND   A    0/00/0000

     10100           12/13/2023 CHECK     067146  Farmers Coop Oil Company               280.92CR   OUTSTND   A    0/00/0000

     10100           12/13/2023 CHECK     067147  Farmers Coop Oil Company               442.92CR   OUTSTND   A    0/00/0000

     10100           12/13/2023 CHECK     067148  Farwest Line Specialties, LLC           64.40CR   OUTSTND   A    0/00/0000

     10100           12/13/2023 CHECK     067149  Grainger Inc.                           33.03CR   OUTSTND   A    0/00/0000

     10100           12/13/2023 CHECK     067150  H & L Stationery & Supply               62.50CR   OUTSTND   A    0/00/0000

     10100           12/13/2023 CHECK     067151  J Berg Sales & Service Inc.            317.44CR   OUTSTND   A    0/00/0000

     10100           12/13/2023 CHECK     067152  Jahnke Water Inc.                       63.50CR   OUTSTND   A    0/00/0000

     10100           12/13/2023 CHECK     067153  JT Services                          3,200.00CR   OUTSTND   A    0/00/0000

     10100           12/13/2023 CHECK     067154  Kandiyohi Power Cooperative          4,411.89CR   OUTSTND   A    0/00/0000

     10100           12/13/2023 CHECK     067155  Kandiyohi-Renville Comm Health         243.00CR   OUTSTND   A    0/00/0000

     10100           12/13/2023 CHECK     067156  Kennedy & Graven, Chartered          7,777.00CR   OUTSTND   A    0/00/0000

     10100           12/13/2023 CHECK     067157  League of MN Cities                  2,938.00CR   OUTSTND   A    0/00/0000

     10100           12/13/2023 CHECK     067158  LightBeam Internet                   3,739.50CR   OUTSTND   A    0/00/0000

     10100           12/13/2023 CHECK     067159  Lloyd Management                       967.85CR   OUTSTND   A    0/00/0000

     10100           12/13/2023 CHECK     067160  Mac's Inc (BlueTarp Financial,       8,236.21CR   OUTSTND   A    0/00/0000

     10100           12/13/2023 CHECK     067161  Marco, Inc.                            746.56CR   OUTSTND   A    0/00/0000

     10100           12/13/2023 CHECK     067162  Menards                                976.94CR   OUTSTND   A    0/00/0000

     10100           12/13/2023 CHECK     067163  MFSCB                                  183.75CR   OUTSTND   A    0/00/0000

     10100           12/13/2023 CHECK     067164  Mike's Small Engine Center, In          64.70CR   OUTSTND   A    0/00/0000

     10100           12/13/2023 CHECK     067165  Molly Krakowski Inc                  1,300.00CR   OUTSTND   A    0/00/0000

     10100           12/13/2023 CHECK     067166  MN Chiefs of Police Assoc              268.00CR   OUTSTND   A    0/00/0000

     10100           12/13/2023 CHECK     067167  MN Dept of Commerce                    459.74CR   OUTSTND   A    0/00/0000

     10100           12/13/2023 CHECK     067168  MN PEIP                              1,556.18CR   OUTSTND   A    0/00/0000

     10100           12/13/2023 CHECK     067169  MN Rural Water Assoc                   400.00CR   OUTSTND   A    0/00/0000

     10100           12/13/2023 CHECK     067170  North Star Training and Consul       3,100.00CR   OUTSTND   A    0/00/0000

     10100           12/13/2023 CHECK     067171  Olivia Chamber of Commerce             400.00CR   OUTSTND   A    0/00/0000

     10100           12/13/2023 CHECK     067172  Olivia Fire Relief Assoc               722.66CR   OUTSTND   A    0/00/0000

     10100           12/13/2023 CHECK     067173  Olivia Machine Shop Inc.                51.99CR   OUTSTND   A    0/00/0000

     10100           12/13/2023 CHECK     067174  Redwood Valley Technical Solut          80.00CR   OUTSTND   A    0/00/0000

     10100           12/13/2023 CHECK     067175  Renco Publishing Inc.                  905.28CR   OUTSTND   A    0/00/0000

     10100           12/13/2023 CHECK     067176  S.T. Sports                            265.70CR   OUTSTND   A    0/00/0000

     10100           12/13/2023 CHECK     067177  SafeAssure Consultants Inc.          7,772.72CR   OUTSTND   A    0/00/0000

     10100           12/13/2023 CHECK     067178  Schmoll's Welding Inc.               1,055.40CR   OUTSTND   A    0/00/0000

     10100           12/13/2023 CHECK     067179  Sigurdson, Richard                     543.20CR   OUTSTND   A    0/00/0000

     10100           12/13/2023 CHECK     067180  Stoll, Timothy M.                    1,150.00CR   OUTSTND   A    0/00/0000

     10100           12/13/2023 CHECK     067181  Streicher's                            299.99CR   OUTSTND   A    0/00/0000

     10100           12/13/2023 CHECK     067182  The Home City Ice Company              129.29CR   OUTSTND   A    0/00/0000

     10100           12/13/2023 CHECK     067183  Truck Center Companies - Marsh       3,773.24CR   OUTSTND   A    0/00/0000

     10100           12/13/2023 CHECK     067184  Utility Consultants, Inc.              455.75CR   OUTSTND   A    0/00/0000

     10100           12/13/2023 CHECK     067185  Verizon Wireless                       845.11CR   OUTSTND   A    0/00/0000

     10100           12/13/2023 CHECK     067186  Viking Beverages                     6,811.10CR   OUTSTND   A    0/00/0000

     10100           12/13/2023 CHECK     067187  Viking Coca-Cola Bottling              438.40CR   OUTSTND   A    0/00/0000

     10100           12/13/2023 CHECK     067188  Vision Systems & Cons Inc              142.90CR   OUTSTND   A    0/00/0000



 1/03/2024  1:33 PM                                CHECK RECONCILIATION REGISTER                                           PAGE:   3

COMPANY:  999 - Pooled Cash Fund                                                          CHECK DATE:     12/01/2023 THRU 12/31/2023

ACCOUNT:  10100           Pooled Cash                                                     CLEAR DATE:      0/00/0000 THRU 99/99/9999

TYPE:     Bank Draft, Check, EFT                                                          STATEMENT:       0/00/0000 THRU 99/99/9999

STATUS:   All                                                                             VOIDED DATE:     0/00/0000 THRU 99/99/9999

FOLIO:    All                                                                             AMOUNT:           0.00 THRU 999,999,999.99

                                                                                          CHECK NUMBER:       000000 THRU     999999

     ACCOUNT          --DATE--  --TYPE--  NUMBER  ---------DESCRIPTION----------  ----AMOUNT---    STATUS  FOLIO  CLEAR DATE

 

CHECK:              ----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

     10100           12/13/2023 CHECK     067189  Vivid Image, Inc.                      600.00CR   OUTSTND   A    0/00/0000

     10100           12/13/2023 CHECK     067190  WESCO Distribution Inc.              1,666.14CR   OUTSTND   A    0/00/0000

     10100           12/20/2023 CHECK     067191  Artisan Beer Company                   445.00CR   OUTSTND   A    0/00/0000

     10100           12/20/2023 CHECK     067192  BreakThru Beverage MN Wine & S       3,914.28CR   OUTSTND   A    0/00/0000

     10100           12/20/2023 CHECK     067193  Grandview Valley Winery, Inc.        2,304.00CR   OUTSTND   A    0/00/0000

     10100           12/20/2023 CHECK     067194  Hjerpe Contracting, Inc.           358,641.33CR   OUTSTND   A    0/00/0000

     10100           12/20/2023 CHECK     067195  Johnson Bros-St. Paul                3,717.46CR   OUTSTND   A    0/00/0000

     10100           12/20/2023 CHECK     067196  Phillips St. Paul                    2,731.29CR   OUTSTND   A    0/00/0000

     10100           12/20/2023 CHECK     067197  Southern Glazer's of MN              3,161.44CR   OUTSTND   A    0/00/0000

     10100           12/20/2023 CHECK     067198  Blue Cross Blue Shield of Minn          52.40CR   OUTSTND   A    0/00/0000

     10100           12/20/2023 CHECK     067199  BlueCross BlueShield of MN - H      21,527.81CR   OUTSTND   A    0/00/0000

     10100           12/20/2023 CHECK     067200  VOID CHECK                               0.00     OUTSTND   A    0/00/0000

     10100           12/20/2023 CHECK     067201  VOID CHECK                               0.00     OUTSTND   A    0/00/0000

     10100           12/20/2023 CHECK     067202  VOID CHECK                               0.00     OUTSTND   A    0/00/0000

     10100           12/20/2023 CHECK     067203  VOID CHECK                               0.00     OUTSTND   A    0/00/0000

     10100           12/20/2023 CHECK     067204  VOID CHECK                               0.00     OUTSTND   A    0/00/0000

     10100           12/20/2023 CHECK     067205  VOID CHECK                               0.00     OUTSTND   A    0/00/0000

     10100           12/20/2023 CHECK     067206  VOID CHECK                               0.00     OUTSTND   A    0/00/0000

     10100           12/20/2023 CHECK     067207  Law Enforcement Labor Services         202.50CR   OUTSTND   A    0/00/0000

     10100           12/20/2023 CHECK     067208  Madison National Life Ins Co,          829.10CR   OUTSTND   A    0/00/0000

     10100           12/20/2023 CHECK     067209  VOID CHECK                               0.00     OUTSTND   A    0/00/0000

     10100           12/20/2023 CHECK     067210  MN Life Insurance Company              217.70CR   OUTSTND   A    0/00/0000

     10100           12/20/2023 CHECK     067211  VOID CHECK                               0.00     OUTSTND   A    0/00/0000

     10100           12/22/2023 CHECK     067212  Ziller, Debora                          50.00CR   OUTSTND   A    0/00/0000

     10100           12/22/2023 CHECK     067213  HomeTown Bank                          200.00CR   OUTSTND   A    0/00/0000

     10100           12/22/2023 CHECK     067214  Revier, Janie                           50.00CR   OUTSTND   A    0/00/0000

     10100           12/22/2023 CHECK     067215  Valley Electric                      4,782.04CR   OUTSTND   A    0/00/0000

     10100           12/27/2023 CHECK     067216  Amazon Capital Services, Inc.          470.42CR   OUTSTND   A    0/00/0000

     10100           12/27/2023 CHECK     067217  American Solutions                   3,393.74CR   OUTSTND   A    0/00/0000

     10100           12/27/2023 CHECK     067218  CenturyLink Business Service           471.45CR   OUTSTND   A    0/00/0000

     10100           12/27/2023 CHECK     067219  Chappell Central, Inc.               3,563.83CR   OUTSTND   A    0/00/0000

     10100           12/27/2023 CHECK     067220  Cintas Corporation                     224.90CR   OUTSTND   A    0/00/0000

     10100           12/27/2023 CHECK     067221  Core & Main, LP                        449.59CR   OUTSTND   A    0/00/0000

     10100           12/27/2023 CHECK     067222  Dakota Supply Group                    583.27CR   OUTSTND   A    0/00/0000

     10100           12/27/2023 CHECK     067223  Electric Pump Inc.                     435.00CR   OUTSTND   A    0/00/0000

     10100           12/27/2023 CHECK     067224  Ferguson Waterworks, Inc.              508.77CR   OUTSTND   A    0/00/0000

     10100           12/27/2023 CHECK     067225  H & L Mesabi Co, Inc.                1,405.04CR   OUTSTND   A    0/00/0000

     10100           12/27/2023 CHECK     067226  Hawkins Inc.                            80.00CR   OUTSTND   A    0/00/0000

     10100           12/27/2023 CHECK     067227  Marco Inc.                             219.75CR   OUTSTND   A    0/00/0000

     10100           12/27/2023 CHECK     067228  Marco, Inc.                          1,096.86CR   OUTSTND   A    0/00/0000

     10100           12/27/2023 CHECK     067229  Marco, Inc.                          2,291.73CR   OUTSTND   A    0/00/0000

     10100           12/27/2023 CHECK     067230  MFSCB                                   25.00CR   OUTSTND   A    0/00/0000

     10100           12/27/2023 CHECK     067231  Mike's Small Engine Center, In       1,111.05CR   OUTSTND   A    0/00/0000

     10100           12/27/2023 CHECK     067232  Motorola                             1,498.25CR   OUTSTND   A    0/00/0000



 1/03/2024  1:33 PM                                CHECK RECONCILIATION REGISTER                                           PAGE:   4

COMPANY:  999 - Pooled Cash Fund                                                          CHECK DATE:     12/01/2023 THRU 12/31/2023

ACCOUNT:  10100           Pooled Cash                                                     CLEAR DATE:      0/00/0000 THRU 99/99/9999

TYPE:     Bank Draft, Check, EFT                                                          STATEMENT:       0/00/0000 THRU 99/99/9999

STATUS:   All                                                                             VOIDED DATE:     0/00/0000 THRU 99/99/9999

FOLIO:    All                                                                             AMOUNT:           0.00 THRU 999,999,999.99

                                                                                          CHECK NUMBER:       000000 THRU     999999

     ACCOUNT          --DATE--  --TYPE--  NUMBER  ---------DESCRIPTION----------  ----AMOUNT---    STATUS  FOLIO  CLEAR DATE

 

CHECK:              ----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

     10100           12/27/2023 CHECK     067233  Northern States Supply, Inc.           145.44CR   OUTSTND   A    0/00/0000

     10100           12/27/2023 CHECK     067234  Olivia Ambulance Service               503.32CR   OUTSTND   A    0/00/0000

     10100           12/27/2023 CHECK     067235  Olivia Machine Shop Inc.                99.46CR   OUTSTND   A    0/00/0000

     10100           12/27/2023 CHECK     067236  Pitney Bowes Inc.                      333.00CR   OUTSTND   A    0/00/0000

     10100           12/27/2023 CHECK     067237  Ren Co Recorder's Office                96.00CR   OUTSTND   A    0/00/0000

     10100           12/27/2023 CHECK     067238  Ridgewater College                     200.00CR   OUTSTND   A    0/00/0000

     10100           12/27/2023 CHECK     067239  Short Elliot Hendrickson Inc.       22,265.70CR   OUTSTND   A    0/00/0000

     10100           12/27/2023 CHECK     067240  Streicher's                          1,290.18CR   OUTSTND   A    0/00/0000

     10100           12/27/2023 CHECK     067241  US Postal Service                        6.24CR   OUTSTND   A    0/00/0000

     10100           12/27/2023 CHECK     067242  WESCO Distribution Inc.              3,033.76CR   OUTSTND   A    0/00/0000

     10100           12/27/2023 CHECK     067243  W Central Sanitation Inc.            1,681.99CR   OUTSTND   A    0/00/0000

     10100           12/28/2023 CHECK     067244  US Postal Service                      824.04CR   OUTSTND   A    0/00/0000

EFT:                ----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

     10100           12/06/2023 EFT       000715  TOW Dist Corp                       19,774.68CR   OUTSTND   A    0/00/0000

     10100           12/06/2023 EFT       000716  Department of Energy                51,213.49CR   OUTSTND   A    0/00/0000

     10100           12/14/2023 EFT       000717  Gopher State One-Call                   39.15CR   OUTSTND   A    0/00/0000

     10100           12/14/2023 EFT       000718  MN Municipal Power Agency           78,405.53CR   OUTSTND   A    0/00/0000

     10100           12/14/2023 EFT       000719  Taft Stettinius & Hollister LL         750.00CR   OUTSTND   A    0/00/0000

     10100           12/14/2023 EFT       000720  Dahlheimer Beverage LLC             15,420.45CR   OUTSTND   A    0/00/0000

     10100           12/28/2023 EFT       000721  TOW Dist Corp                        8,231.78CR   OUTSTND   A    0/00/0000

     10100           12/28/2023 EFT       000722  Bellboy Corporation                  2,464.50CR   OUTSTND   A    0/00/0000

     10100           12/28/2023 EFT       000723  CenturyLink                            998.88CR   OUTSTND   A    0/00/0000

     10100           12/28/2023 EFT       000724  Lexipol, Inc                           949.05CR   OUTSTND   A    0/00/0000

 

  TOTALS FOR ACCOUNT 10100                        CHECK           TOTAL:            574,802.18CR

                                                  DEPOSIT         TOTAL:                  0.00

                                                  INTEREST        TOTAL:                  0.00

                                                  MISCELLANEOUS   TOTAL:                  0.00

                                                  SERVICE CHARGE  TOTAL:                  0.00

                                                  EFT             TOTAL:            178,247.51CR

                                                  BANK-DRAFT      TOTAL:            147,913.04CR

  TOTALS FOR Pooled Cash Fund                     CHECK           TOTAL:            574,802.18CR

                                                  DEPOSIT         TOTAL:                  0.00

                                                  INTEREST        TOTAL:                  0.00

                                                  MISCELLANEOUS   TOTAL:                  0.00

                                                  SERVICE CHARGE  TOTAL:                  0.00

                                                  EFT             TOTAL:            178,247.51CR

                                                  BANK-DRAFT      TOTAL:            147,913.04CR



 

 

 

MEMO 

 To: Mayor & City Council 
 From: Public Works 
 Date: 1/12/2024 
 Re: Quotes for Equipment 
______________________________________________________________________________ 

 
Public Works sought the following quotes for a snow plow truck to replace their 2004 snow plow truck. 

*All of the quotes are state bid options 
 
 

Truck Body 

Freightliner - $115,597 TBEI - $99,456 

Western Star - $123,897 Crysteel - $110,557 

Mac - $140,430.20 Towmaster - $113,991 

 
 
Public Works plans to trade in the 2004 snow plow truck to Crysteel for $25,000. 
 
Public Works would also like to note: the new snow plow will be a two-way plow which will be more 
efficient for their operations. 
 
 
Public Works Recommends the following Quotes for Council Approval: 

• Western Star $ 123,897 
• Crysteel $110,557 












































